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The purpose of this addendum is to provide detailed information to all Bidders. This addendum is 

hereby included in and made part of the Contract Documents, whether or not attached thereto.  

Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged on the bid form.   

 

Question 1: Do you have an engineer’s estimate? 

 

Answer 1: We do not provide our budgetary estimates pre-bid. 

 

Question 2: What is the completion date? 

 

Answer 2:  Estimated completion by the end of June 2023  

 

Question 3: Do you know the liquidated damages? 

 

Answer 3:  

 

Question 4: You are requiring a 9 gauge mesh for this project. Is this mesh regular extruded (which 

is more for a residential application)? Or are you requiring a 9 gauge core fuse bonded (which 

would give you an 8 gauge finish)? This is more for a commercial / Industrial application. 

 

Answer 4:  We do not require a 9 gauge core fuse bonded.  

 

Question 5: On the drawing showing the details (sheet # L100), at the top right corner it clearly 

says that we are to install ties on the top and bottom rails. However the drawing shows an additional 

rail in the middle. Are we eliminating this middle rail? 

 

Answer 5:  We will not require a mid rail 

 

Question 6: Just to confirm, you are requiring ALL material to be black, correct? (Posts, rails, 

hardware and mesh 

 

Answer 6: Yes, all material shall be black. 

 

Please acknowledge this addendum on your bid form. 
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